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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Rick Freudenberger [Mfreudenberger@escsj.com)
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2005 10:55 AM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: Status of Case Closure Review--Clearprint Paper Company, Emeryville, CA

Donna,

Just a follow-up to a voice mail | left you this morning. Qur client, Clearprint, has entered into a contract for the sale of the
property and is obviously very anxious regarding case closure.

If you can provide the status of the case review, it would be very much appreciated.
Thanks for your help.

Rick Freudenbherger

Environmental Strategies Consulting LLC
2025 Gateway Place Suite 280

San Jose, CA 95110

408-453-6100

fax 408-453-0496

Important Notice: The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is not intended and should not be
construed as an official confirmation of any transaction unless expressly provided. Furthermore, this e-mail may contain
information that is confidential, non-public and protected by privilege from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete this e-mail, including attachments, and notify the sender. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or
reproduction of this e-mail, including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawfui.
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